STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA October 10, 1986 HOBBS, NEW it 229
: (505) 393.6161
Texaco Inc.
Box 728

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: M. B. Weir B #7-N
Section 12, T20S, R37E

Gentlemen:

According to the recently submitted C-103 on the above well, the
Skaggs Drinkard zone was abandoned and the wel] appears to no longer
be downhole commingled. If this is the case, a Weir Blinebry---
Monument-Tubb zone segregation test should be conducted yearly and
subTitted when the gas/o0il ratio test is due for the Monument Tubb
Pool.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



